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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO 
FOR TH EASTERN DISTRICT OF :MCHl I 
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' 'i
I " 
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li

CUJ1( S s;-:r:; 
FEDERAL TRAE COMMSSION L' .. 

Plaintiff
 
CASE NO. 06-15766
 

MAZZONI & SON, INC. HODorablfhn l.iken.l ' IE 
a Michigan corpration et ai. FEB 2.200 

Defendats. CLERK'S OFFICE 
DETROIT 

STIPULA TED FINAL JUDGMET AND ORDER FOR PERMENT INJUNCTION
 
AS TO ALL DEFENDANTS
 

Plaintiff, the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission ("FTC" or '. Commission ), fied its Complaint 

in the United States Distrct Cour for the Nortern Distrct of Ohio on October 3 , 2006, seeking 

a Peranent Injunction and Other Relief, including redress to consumers, puruat to Sections 

13(b) and 19(a) of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 V. 53(b) andC. 

57b(a). On October 3 2006, the Cour entered an Ex Pare Tempora Restraining Order With 

Appointment of Receiver, Asset Freeze and Accounting, and Order to Show Cause Why a 

Preliminar Injunction Should Not Issue (the "TRO"), wherein the Cour appointed Phillp S. 
Stenger as Temporary Receiver for Defendant Mazzoni & Son, Inc. d//a EDI Healthclaims 

Network ("EDf'). The FTC fied an Amended Complaint on October 1 0, 2006. On November 

6, 2006, the paries entered into a Stipulated Preliminar Injunction ('.Preliminar Injuncton 

wherein, among other things, the Tempora Receiver was appointed as receiver for the other 

corporate defendats for the limited purose of establishing an escrow account and monitoring 

operations of the other Corporate Defendats. The Temporar Receiver continued as receiver for 

Mazzoni & Son, Inc. with full powers to manage the affairs of that defendant. The matt was 

transferred to this distrct on December 14 2006, puruant to order of the cour for the Nortern 

Distrct of Ohio. Simultaeously with the filing of this order, plaintiff has fied its Second 

Amended Complaint. 
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The Commission alleges that Defendants engaged in deceptive acts and practices in 

violation of Section 5 of the FTC 
 , 15 V. C. 9 45(a), and the Commission s Rule entitled 

Disclosur Requirements and Prohibitions Concering Frachise and Business Oppority 
Ventues (the "Franchise Rule ), 16 C. R. Par 436, in the marketing and sale ofa 

work-at-home electronic medical billing business opportity. Defendants have denied all 

allegations of wrngdoing in the Commission s complaint, have contested the Commission 

authority to seek cerin requested relief, and have denied any liability in any amount unde any 

theory assered by the Commission. 

On April 13 , 2007, Defendat Chester J. Mazoni, Jr. fied a voluntar petition for relief 

under the liquidation provisions of Chaptr 7 of the Banptcy Code, 11 U.S. c. 101 et seq. , in 

the Vnited States Banptcy Cour for the Easter Distrct of Michigan, Case No. 07-47294-pjs. 

The Commission s action against Defendant Chester J. Mazzoni, Jr., including the enforcement 

of a judgment other than a monetar judgment obtained in this action, is not styed by 11 V.s. 

~ 362(a)(1), (2), (3) or (6) becuse it is an exercise of the Commission s police or reguatory 

power as a govermental unit puruat to 11 V. C. 9 362(b)(4) and thus falls within an 

exception to the automatic stay. 

The Commission and undersigned Defendants hereby stipulate to the entr of, and request 

the Cour to enter, this stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Peranent Injunction C.Final 

Order ) to resolve all maters of dispute beteen them in this acton without a trial on the merts 

presentation of evidence or fuher judicial procedings. 

FININGS OF FACT
 

IT IS THEREFORE STIPULATED, AGREED, AND ORDERED as follows:

1. This Cour has jursdiction of the subject matter of this case and jursdiction over the 

Defendants. 

Venue in this Distrct is proper under 15 V. C. ~ 53(b) and 28 V. ~ 1391(b) andC. 

(c). 

The activities of Defendants are in or affecting commerce, as defied in Section 4 of the 

FTC Act, 15 V. C. 9 44. 
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The Second Amended Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted under 

Section Sea) of the FTC Act, 15 V. C. ~ 45(a), and the Commission s Franchise Rule.

5. Defendats have entered into this Final Order freely and without coercion. Defendants 

fuher acknowledge tht they have read the provisions of this Final Order and are preard to 
abide by them.

6. The Commission and Defendants agree that the entr of this Final Order resolves all 

matter of dispute between them arsing from the conduct which is the subject of the Second 

Amended Complaint in this action, up to the date of entr of this Final Order.

7. Defendats waive all rights to seek appellate review or otherwse challenge or contest the 

validity of this Fin Order. Defendants fuer waive and release any claim they may have 

against the Commission, its employees, representatives, or agents. 

Defendats agree that this Final Order does not entitle Defendants to seek or to obtain 

attorneys' fees as a prevailing par under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 D. C. ~ 2412, as 

amended by Pub. L. 104- 121 , 110 Stat. 847 863-64 (1996), and Defendants fuer waive any 

rights to attorneys ' fees that may arse under said provision of law.

9. This Final Order is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civil or crminal remedies 

that may be provided by law. 

10. Entr of this Final Order is in the public interest. 

11. This Final Order is for settlement puroses only, and does not constitute an admission by 

Defendants that the law has been violated as alleged in the Second Amended Complaint, or that 

the facts alleged in the Second Amended Complaint, other than jursdictional facts, ar tre. 

However, for the puroses of banptcy proceedings, this Final Order is governed by Pargraph 

II.C. and III.D. 

DEFINITIONS 

Business Ventue" mean any wrtten or oral business arangement, however 

denominated, regadless of whether it is covered by the Frachise Rule or Business Opportity 
Rule, which includes the payment of any considertion for: 
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A. The right or means to offer, sell, or distrbute goods or services (regardless of 

whether identified by a trademark, service mark, trde name, advertsing, or other commercial 

symbol); and 

More th nominal assistace to any person or entity in connection with or 

incident to the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a new business or the entr by an 

existing business into a new line or tye of business. 

2. '.Frachise Rule or Business Opportity Rule" means: 

A. The FTC Trade Regulation Rule codified at 16 C.F.R. Par 436, until the effectve 

date of the amendments to the FTC Trade Regulation Rule titled ..Disclosure Requirments and 

Prohibitions Concerning Franchising and Business Opportity Ventues " approved by the 

Commission on Janua 22 , 2007; 

After the effective date of the amendments to the FfC Trade Regulaton Rule 

titled "Disclosure Requirements and Prohibitions Concerning Frachising and Business 

Opportity Ventues;' approved by the Commission on Januar 22 . 2007:

1. The FTC Trade Regulation Rule titled "Disclosure Requirement 

Concerning Franchising;' to be codified at 16 C. R. Par 436, or as it may be amended; and 

The FTC Trade Regulation Rule titled ..Disclosure Requirement 

Concerning Business Opportities " to be codified at 16 C. R. Par 437, or as it may be 

amended. 

3. .'Corprate Defendants" means Mazoni & Son,. Inc., d//a ED I Healthc1aims Network 

EDf') and also d//a Concept Trading Company; Breeze Freeze, Inc. ; Dolele & Associates 

L.L.C. ; Four Seasons Beverage & Equipment, Inc. ; Metro Plymouth Business Park, L.L.C. ; and 

Mazzoni & Sons, L.L.C. 

4. .'Individual Defendants" means Chester 1. Mazzoni, Jr. and Leo Douglas Lep a/a 

Douglas L. Lepo;

5. "Defendants" mean: (a) the Corprate Defendants; and (b) the Individual Defendats. 

Mazzoni Banptcy Case" means the case commenced upon the filing of the voluntar 

petition by Defendant Chester J. Mazzoni, Jf. on April 13 , 2007, for relief under the liquidation 
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provisions of Chapter 7 of the Banptcy Code, 11 V. C. g~ 101 , et seq. , in the United States 

Bantcy Cour for the Easter Distrct of Michiga, Case No. 07-47294-pjs. 

Receiver" shall mean Philip S. Stenger. 

ORDER 

I. PROHIBITION AGAIST VIOLATION OF SECTION 5 OF TH FEDERA TRAE 
COMMISSION ACT 

IT IS ORDERED that, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of any Business 

Ventue, Defendats, directly or though any corporation, parership, subsidiar, division tre 
name, or other entity, and their offcers, agents, servants, employees, and all persons and entities 

in active concert or paricipation with them who receive actul notice of this Final Orer by 

personal service or otheIVise, ar hereby peranently restrined and enjoined from:

A. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, orally or in wrting, to any potential 

purchaser of a Business Ventue, any material fact, including, but not limited to: 

the likelihood that purchasers of a Business Ventue willeam a substatial 

Income; 

the amount of income purchasers of a Business Ventue can expect 

receIve; 

the amount of income tht any existing purchaser of a Business Ventue 

has received; 

the degree or tye of assistace to be provided to potential purhasers of a 

Business Ventue by the offeror;

5. any risks involved in the purchase of a Business Ventu; or

6. that references have purchased a Business Ventue or will provide reliable 

descriptions of their experience with the Business Venture. 
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Prviding substantial assistance to any third par to make any mateal 

misrepresentation, including, but not limited to, those misrepresentations prohibited by 

Paragrph LA., above. 

D. PROHIBITION AGAIST VIOLATION OF THE FRCmSE RULE OR 

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY RULE 

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that Defendants, directly or thrugh any corporation, 

parership, subsidiar, division, trade name, or other entity, and their offcers, agents, serts 
employees, and all persons and entities in active concer or parcipation with them who receive 

actual notice of this Final Order by personal servce or otherwise, are hereby restrined and 

enjoined from violating or assisting others to violate any provisions of the Franchise Rule or 

Business Opportity Rule by, includig, but not limited to: 

Failing to provide each prospective purchaser with a complete and accuate 

disclosur document as prescribed by the Frachise Rule or Business Oprtity Rule;

B. Failing to have a reasonable basis for any earings claim or finacial performance 

representation at the time such claim or representation is made, as required by the Franchise Rule 

or Business Opportity Rule;

C. Failing to provide prospective purchasers with required disclosures for any 

earings claim or financial perfrmance representations, as required by the Frachise Rule or 

Business Opportity Rule;

D. Failing to disclose, in immediate conjunction with any earings claim or fmancial 

perfonnance representaton, and in a clear and conspicuous manner, that material which 

constitutes a reasonable basis for the earings claim or financial performance represetation 

available to prospective franchisees, as required by the Frachise Rule or Business Opportity 
Rule; 

Failing to provide material which constitutes a reasonable basis for any earngs 
claim or financial perfonnance representation to prospective purchasers, the Commission, or its 

sta upon reasonable demand, as required by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportity Rule; 

and 
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Failing to disclose, in immediate conjunction with any generally disseminated 

adversed") earngs claim or fmancial performance reresentation, inormation requied by 

the Franchise Rule or Business Opportity Rule, including the number and percentage of prior 

purchaser known by the franchisor or business opportity seller to have achieved the same or 

better results, as required by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportity Rule. 

III. MONETARY JUDGMENT
 

IT IS FURmER ORDERED that:
 

The FTC is awarded a monetar judgment in the amount of Seventeen Millon Six 

Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollar ($17 660 000). that this judgment shall beProvided, however, 


suspended subject to the conditions set fort in this Paragrph and Paragrph IV of this Finl 

Order and upon Defendants' completion of the following within 10 days of entr of this Final 

Order: 

payment of $50 000 to the Federa Trade Commission by the Corporate 

Defendants; 

2. unless Defendats have done so already, in accordance with 31 D. C. ~ 

7701 . fushing to the Commission their taxpayer identification numbers (Social Securty 

Numbers and employer identification numbers) which shall be used for purposes of collectg 

and reporting on any delinquent amount arsing out of Defendants ' relationship with the 

goverent. 
3. as to the Individual Defendants, uness they have done so already, 

providing the Commission with clear, legible and full-size photocopies of all valid drver 

licenses they possess, which wil be used for reporting and compliane purposes.

4. upon entr of this Final Order the Receiver is hereby dischared in all 

respects as Receiver under the tenus of the TRO and the Preliminar Injunction as receiver for 

corporate defendats Mazoni & Son Inc. , d//a Concept Trading Company, Breeze Freeze, Inc. 

Dolele & Associates, L.L.C., Four Seasons Beverage & Equipment, Inc. , and Metro Plymouth 

Business Park. L.L.C. ; however, the Receiver shall car out his duties as reeiver of EDI as 

directed by the Preliminar fuunction and TRO by ceasing the business operations and winding 
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down the business of ED I. Other than winding down the business of ED I, the Receiver shall 

have no fuer obligations under the TRO or the Preliminar Injunction and is hereby discharged 

from any liability in connecton therein by the Corporate Defendants, the hIdividual Defendats 

and the Cour The Individual Defendants shall be responsible for filing ta retus and paying 

taxes, interest and penalties owing (if any) in connection with the hIdividual and Corprate 

Defendants. Upon completon of the winding down ofED4 and the payment of all outstanding 

fees and expenses of the receivership, the Cour shall enter an order discharging the Receiver of 

all liabilities in cOlmection with his duties as receiver and directing the Receiver to pay all 

remainig fuds in his possession to the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission.

B. Any and all fuds paid pursuant to this Final Order, including this Pargrph II 
and Parraph IV, shan be deposited into a fund administerd by the Commission or its agent to 

be used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to, consumer redrss, restitution, and any 

attendant expenses for the administration of any fud for redress or restitution. hI the event that 

redress or restitution to purchasers is wholly or partally impracticable, or any fuds remain aftr 

redress or restitution is completed, the Commission may apply any remaiing fuds to such other 

equitable relief(including consumer infonnation remedies) as it detennines to be reasonably 

related to Defendants ' practices alleged in the Complaint. Any fuds not used for such equitable 

relief shall be deposited in the United States Treasur as disgorgement. Defendants shall have no 

right to contest the maner of distrbution chosen by the Commission. The Commission in its 

sole discretion may use a designated agent to administer consumer redress. 

Defendants agree that the facts as alleged in the Second Amended Complaint fied 

in this action shall be taken as tre in any banptcy case or subsequent civil litigation purued 

by the Commission to enforce its rights puruant to this Final Order, and fuer stipulate and 

agree that the facts alleged in the Second Amended Complaint establish all elements necesar to 

sustain an action puruant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Banptcy Code 11 U.S. 

~ 523(a)(2)(A). Defendant Mazoni fuer stipulates and agrees that the Judgment ordered by 

this Pargrph is not dischargeable in banptcy and agees to fie, within ten (10) days of the 

date of entr of this Final Order, an agreed judgment in the Mazzoni Banptcy Case 

substatially in the form attached hereto as Appendix A, determining that the Judgment ordered 
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by this Paragraph, including the conditions set fort in Pargrph IV of this Final Order, will be 

nondischargeable puruant to Secion 523 of the Banptcy Code, 11 U.S. C. 523. 

D. Defendant Mazoni fuer stipulates and agrees, pursuat to Section 502 of the 

Banptcy Code, 11 U. C. 9502, to the allowance ofa genera unsecurd claim in the Mazoni 

Banptcy Case in favor of the FTC in the amount of $17,660 000. , less the sum of any 

payments previously made, and that the FTC is entitled to paricipate in any payments in the 

Mazzoni Banptcy Case paid on account of such allowed general uneced clai. 

IV. RIGHT TO REOPEN 

A. The Commission s agreement to this Final Order is expressly premised upon the 

fmancial condition of Defendants as represente in the sworn financial statements and supportng 

documents they provided to the Commission as follows: 

Defendant Date( s) 

Breeze Freeze, Inc. September 25 2007, with corrections dated 

October 3, 2007 

Four Seasons Beverage & Equipment, Inc. September 24 , 2007, with corrections dated 

October 3 2007 

Meto Plymouth Business Park September 25 , 2007 

Chester J. Mazoni September 24 , 2007 

Leo Douglas. Lepo ala Douglas L. Lepo September 24 2007 

The Commission s agreement to ths Final Order also is expressly premised upon the financial 

condition of Defendants as represented by the asset depositions of the Individual Defendats 

taken on October 2 and October 3, 2007. All of the above include material information upon 

which the Commission relied in negotiatng and consentig to this Final Orer. By agreeing to 

this Final Order, the Defendants reaffrm and attest to the trthfulness, accurcy, and 

completeness of the sworn fmancial statements and supporting docuents and asset depositions 

described herein above. 
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B. If, upon motion by the Commission, this Cour fids that Defendants made a 

material misrepresentation or omitted material information concerning their fmancial condition 

then the Cour shall diect the Clerk to enter judgment agaist Defendants and in favor of the 

Commission for the ful amount of$17 660,OOO immediately due and payable, together with 

interest compute at the rate prescribed under 28 U.S.C. ~ 1961 , as amended, less the sum of any 

payments previously made puruat to this Final Order.

C. Any proceedings insttuted under this Paragrh IV are in addition to, and not in 

lieu of, any other civil or crimil remedies as may be provided by law, including any other 

proceedings that the FTC may initiate to enforce this Finl Order. 

v. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

IT IS FURmER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days of reeipt of this Finl 
Order as entered by the Cour Defendats shall submit to the Commission trthful sworn 

statements acknowledging receipt of this Final Order. 

VI. DISTRIUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) year trom the date of entr 
of this Final Order, Defendants shall deliver copies of this Final Order as directed below:

A. Corporate Defendants: Corporate Defendants shall deliver a copy of this Final 

Orer to all of their principals, officers, directors, and managers. Corporae Defendants also 

shall deliver a copy of this Final Order to all of their employees, agents, and representatives who 

engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the Final Order. For curnt personnel 

delivery shall be within (5) days of selVice ofthis Final Order upon Corporate Defendats. For 

new personnel, delivery shall occu prior to them assuming their responsibilities;

B. Individual Defendants as Control Persons: For any business that any 

Individual Defendant controls, diectly or indirectly, or in which he has a majority ownership 

interest, that Individual Defendat must deliver a copy of ths Final Order to all principals, 

offcers, directors and managers of that business. The Individual Defendat must also deliver 

copies of this Final Order to all employees, agents and reresentatives of that business who 
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engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the Final Order. For curnt personnel 

deliver shall be within five (5) days of serice of this Final Order upon Individual Defendat. 

For new personnel, deliver shall occur prior to their assumption of their responsibilities;

C. Individual Defendants as Employees or Non-Control Persons: For any 

business where an Individual Defendat is not a contrllng person of the business, but for which 

he otherse engages in conduct related to the subject matter of this Finl Order, that Individua 

Defendat must deliver a copy of this Final Order to all principals and managers of such business 

before engaging in such conduct; and

D. Defendants must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 

this Final Order within thir (30) days of delivery, from all persons receiving a copy of this Final 

Orer puruat to this Pargrph VI. 

vu. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliane with th provisions of this 

Final Order may be monitore: 

A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entr of this Final Order 

Defendants shall notify the Commission in wrting of the following:

1. Any changes in an Individual Defendant's residence, mailing address and 

telephone number, within ten(IO) days of the date of such change;

2. Any changes in an Individual Defendant's employment status (includig 

self-employment), within ten (10) days of such change. Such notice shall include the name and 

address of each business that the Individual Defendat is affliated with, employed by, or 

perorms serices for; a statement of the natu of the business; and a statement of the Individual 

Defendat' s duties and responsibilities in connection with the business; 

Any changes in any Defendant's name , and any alias or fictitious name 

adopted or used by any Defendat; and 

Any changes in the corporate strctue of any business entity that any 

Defendant directly or indiectly controls, or has a majority ownership interest in, that may afect 

compliance obligations arsing under this Final Order, including, but not limited to, a dissolution 
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assignent, sale, merger, or other action that would result in the emergence ofa successor 

corporaon; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiar, paent, or affliate that engages in any act 
or practices subject to this Final Order; the fiing of a banptcy petition; or a change in the 

corporate name or address, at least thir (30) days prior to such change, provided, however that 

with respect to any proposed change in the corporation about which a Defendant lears less than 

thirt (30) days prior to the date such acton is to tae place, the Defendant shall notify the 

Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge.

B. One hundred eighty (180) days afer the date of entr ofthis Final Order, and each 

yea thereafter on the same date, through and including calendar year 2012, Defendants shall 

provide a wrtten report to the FTC, sworn to under penalty ofpeIjur, settng fort in detail the 

maner and form in which they have complied and are complyin with this Final Order. Ths 

report shall include, but not be limited to: 

The then-curnt residence address, mailing addesses, and telephone 

numbers of each Individual Defendat; 

The then-curnt employment and business addresses and telephone 

numbers of Defendats, a description of the business activities of each such employer or 

business, and the title and responsibilties of each Individual Defendant for each such employer 

or business; 

Any other changes required to be reported under Paragaph VII.A. of this 

Final Order; and

4. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Final Order obtaned by 

Defendats puruant to Paragraph VI of this Final Order. 

For the puroses of ths Final Order, Defendants shall, unless otherwise directed 

by the Commission s authorized representatives, mail all wrttn notifications to the FTC to: 

Associate Director 
Division of Âé¶¹´«Ã½ 
Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission 
600 Penylvania Ave. , NW 
Washington, DC 20580 
Re: FTC v. Mazzoni & Son. Inc.
 

Case No. 06-15766 (B.D. Michigan)
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For the puroses of this Paragraph vn employment" includes the performance 

of servces as an employee, consultant, or independent contractor; and '.employers" include any 

individual or entity for whom a Defendant performs services as an employee, consultat, or 

independent contrctor. 

F or puroses of the compliance reportg required by this Pargrph VII, the 

Commission is authorized to communcate dirctly with Defendants. 

VIII. RECORDKEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHR ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of entr 
of this Final Order, in connection with any business that any Defendat diretly or indirectly 

manages, controls or has a majority ownership interest in, Defendants are hereby pennanently 

restrined and enjoined from failing to create and retain the following records: 

Accounting records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, revenues 

generated, an the disburement of such revenues; 

PersOIllel records accurtely reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number 

of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent 

contrctor; that person s job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 

and the date and reason for the person s termination, if applicable; 

Customer files contaning the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or servces purhased, to 

the extent such information is obtained in the ordina course of business;

D. Complaits and refud requests (whether received dirctly, indiectly or thugh 
any third par) and any responses to those complaints or requests; 

Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, adverisements, or other marketing 

materials disseminated by any Defendant to any person, including e-mail and Internet web sites 

or web pages, relating to any good, serice, company or web site of any Defendant; and 

All records and documents necessar to demonstrate fuly Defendants' 

compliance with each provision of this Final Order. 
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IX. COMPLIANCE MONITORIG 

IT IS FURTHR ORDERED that, for the purse of monitorig and investgating 

compliance with any provision of this Final Order 

Within ten (10) days of receipt of wrtten notice ftom a representative of the 

Commission, Defendats shall submit additional wrtten report, sworn to under penalty of 

perjur; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide 

entr durng normal business hour to any business location in any Defendant' s possession or 

direct or indirect control for inspection of the business operation; 

In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Final 

Order by all other lawful means, including but not limite to the following: 

Obtaining discover from any peron, without fuer leave of cour, using 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31 , and 45; and 

Posing as consumer or suppliers to: Defendants, their employes, or any 

entity managed or controlled in whole or in par by any Defendant, without the necessity of 

identification or prior notice.
 

Defendants shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any 

employer, consultat, independent contrctor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed 

to such an intervew, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Final Order. The person 

interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however that nothing in this Final Order shall limit the Commission s lawful 

use of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 V. , 57bC. 

, to obtain any documenta materal, tagible things, testimony, or information relevant to 

unfair or deceptive acts or practces in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.c. 

45(a)(1 )). 

x. PROBffITIONS INVOLVIG CONSUMER LISTS 

IT IS FURmER ORDERED that Defendants, directly or indirectly though any 

corporation, parership, subsidiar, division, trde name, or other entity, and their offcers 

agents servants, employees, and all persons and entities in active concert or parcipation with 
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them who receive actual notice of this Final Order by personal service or otherise, are hereby 

permanently restrined and enjoined from selling renting, leasing, 1ranferng, or otherwise 

disclosing the name address, telephone number, credit card number, ban account number, e-

mail addrss, or other identifyg information of any person who paid any money to any 

Defendant, at any time prior to entr of this Final Orer, in connection with the advertsing, 

promotion, marketing, offering for sale, or sale of any good or service; provided, however that 

Defendats may disclose such identifyng information to a law enforcement agency, or as 

requied by any law, reglation or cour order. 

XI. FEES AND COSTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each par to this Final Order hereby agrees to bear 

its own costs and attorneys' fees incured in connection with this action. 

XII. RETENTION OF JURSDICTION 

IT IS FURmER ORDERED that this Cour shall retai jursdiction of this mattr for 

all puroses. 

SO ORDERED this y of 

UNT 

Date: 20oq
l 'l 


Page 15 of 19
 



,. 

Case 2:06-cv-15766-JF-SDP Document 70 Filed 02/26/2008 Page 16 of 19 

FOR THE PLAINIFF:
 

WILliM BLUMENTHAL
 
General Counsel 

M CHAEL MILGR M (Oh Bar 0012959) 
Sar C. DePaul (Ohio Bar 0077829)
 

Attorneys for Plaintiff
 
Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission
 
1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200
 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114
 
216-263-3419 (telephone)
 
216-263-3426 (facsimile)
 
mmlgro ftc. gov (e-mail)
 
sdepaul gov (e-mail)
 

FOR THE DEFEND 

CHESTER J. AZONI, Jr. , individually 
and as president of Mazzoni & Son, Inc. 
d/b/a EDI Healthcla' s Network and d//a 
Concept Tradi pany. 

CHES AZZONI, Jr. , for Breeze 
Freeze, Inc. , Four Seasons Beverage & 
Equipment, Inc. , Metro Plymouth Businss 
Park, L.L.C., and Mazzoni & Sons, LL.C. 

LEO D U LAS , a/kla Douglas L. 
Lepo, individually and as an offcer of 
Mazzoni & Son, Inc. 
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Appendix A 

UNTED STATES BANKRUPCY COURT
 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICffGAN
 

SOUTHERN DIVSION
 

InRe: 
Case No. 07-47294-pjs 

CHESTER J. MAZZONI, JR., Chapter 7 

Hon. Philip J. Shefferly 
Debtor. 

FEDERA TRAE COMMSION
 

Plaintiff Adv. Proceeding No. 

CHESTER J. MAZZONI, JR. 

Debtor. 

STIPULATED JUDGMENT FOR NONDISCHAGEABILITY OF DEBT OWED TO 
THE FEDERA TRAE COMMISSION (NO HEARIG REQUIRED) 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED BY AN BETWEN THE PARTIES through 

their respective attorneys of record as follows: 

Plaintiff, the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission (the '.FTC"), though its undersigned attorneys, 

fied a Complait to Detennine Nondischargeability of Debt under Section 523 of the 

Banptcy Code, 11 V. C. ~ 523. Defendant Chester 1. Mazzoni, Jr. , the Debtor herein (the 

Debtor ), agres that the fact alleged in the Complaint ar tre and agres to the entr of this 

Stipulated Judgment for Nondischargeability, as follows: 

Findine 

This Cour has subject matter jursdiction over this Stipulated Judgment for 

Nondischargeabilitypursuat to 28 U. C. ~~ 157 and 1134, and 11 D. C. ~ 523. 
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2. Venue in the Eastern Distrct of Michigan is proper under 28 V. C. ~ 1409(a). 

This Adversar Proceeding is a core proceeding pursuant to 28 V. 

9157(b)(2)(I). 

This Adversar Proceeding relates to In re Cheste J. Mazoni, Jr. , Case No. 07

47294-pjs (Ban. E.D. Mich.) (Chapter 7), now pending in this Cour. The FTC is an 

unsecured creditor with a claim against the Debtor pursuant to a Stipulated Finl Judgment and 

Order for Pennanent Injunction as to All Defendants (the '. Final Order ) entered by the United 

States Distrct Cour for the Easter Distrct of Michigan in the case v. Mazzoni & Son,FTC 

Inc. , et. aI. , Case No. 06-15766 (Honorable John Feikens) (the '.Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Acton 

The Final Order includes equitable monetar relief in favor of the FTC against the 

Debtor in the amount of $17 660 000. , the amount of consumer injur alleged in the FTC' 

action. Based upon sworn fmancial statements and supportng documents provided by the 

Debtor to the FTC, the Distrct Cour conditionally suspended the moneta porton of the Final 

Order. The suspension ofthe monetar portion of the Final Order maybe tenninated should the 

Distrct Cour detennine, upon motion by the Commission, that the Debtor failed to disclose any 

materal asset, or made any other material misrepresentation or omission in cert financial 

statements and supporting documents provided to the Commission. A copy of the Final Order is 

attched hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1. 

The FTC and the Debtor agree to resolve this Adversar Proceeding without 

litigation and they stipulate and agre that the Final Order owing to the FTC by the Debtor is 

nondischargeable puruant to 11 U.S.c. ~ 523(a)(2)(A). 

Order 

Judgment is hereby entered in favor of the FTC and against the Debtor/Dfendant, 

detennining that the Final Order entered in the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Action is nondischargeable in the 

amount of $17 660 000.00 puruant to 11 V. C. ~ 523(a)(2)(A), which judgment is 

conditionally suspended subject to the Commission s right to fie a motion in the Distrct Cour 
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for the termination of the suspension of the Final Order in accordace with the terms of 

Pargrph of the Final Order. 

All other provisions of the Final Order in the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Action , includig the 

injunctive provisions, remain in full force and effect. 

The persons executing this Stipulated Judgment for Nondischargeability 

acknowledge they have authority to bind the paries to this Adversar Proceedi. 

SO STIPULATED: 

KIMBERLY Ross CLAYSON (P69804) SARA C. DEPAUL (Ohio Bar 0077829) 
Schneider Miler, PC Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trae Commssion
 
645 Grswold, Suite 3900 1111 Superor Avenue, Suite 200
 
Detroit, MI 48226 Cleveland. Ohio 44114
 
313-237-0850 (telephone) 216-263- 3406 (telephone)
 
313- - (facsimile) 216-263-3426 (facsimile)
 
kclaysonCWschneidermiler.com (e-mail) sdepaul ftc. gov (e-mail)
 
(Counsel for the Debtor) (Counsel for the Feder Trade Commssion)
 

SO ORDERED this day of 2007, by the United States 

Banptcy Cour for the Eastern Distrct of Michigan. 
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